# **EDUCATION**

 AUL - BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES

2010 - 2013 | Interior Science.

• TECHNICAL INSTITUTE OF THE SAINT-COEUR | JDEIDEH

2008-2010 | BT3 Interior Design.

• ST. JOSEPH SCHOOL

2006-2007 | Carpentry Certification.

## LANGUAGES

English
Intermediate
French
Intermediate



Phone +96181871603



Email eliasrizkallah89@gmail.com



# Elias Rizkallah

Interior Design

#### **PROFILE**

A self-motivated all-around senior interior designer with 19+years of experience. Eager to work and manage projectsfrom inception to completion. Full of creativity and ready tocomplete any task on time even under pressure. In previousroles completed many high-end large-scale luxury projects, has been involved in the designing of the Rotana Café inSyria & the 4 Season Hotel In Beirut by designing its ArabicLounge in the 2nd Floor.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2012 - 2021 SISTEMA S.A.R.L
Kitchen Bulthaup

2010 - 2012 IMCQTR LEBANON
Interior Designer

2009 - 2010 NAJARIAN GROUP
Senior Interior Designer

2008 - 2009 ELIE HCHAIME OFFICE
Junior Interiot Designer

2004 - 2008 TEC MAN INDUSTRIES
Carpentry

### SKILLS

AutoCad: 2D   3D Max	
V-Ray	
Adobe Photoshop	
Google Sketch-Up	

# PORTFOLIO





























